AGRICULTURAL COMMISSION

311 Fair Lane Greg Boeger, Chair — Agricultural Processing Industry
Placerville, CA 95667 Dave Bolster, Vice-chair — Fruit and Nut Farming Industry
(530) 621-5520 Chuck Bacchi - Livestock Industry
(530) 626-4756 FAX Bill Draper — Forestry/Related Industries
eldcag@edcgov.us Ron Mansfield — Fruit and Nut Farming Industry

Tim Neilsen — Livestock Industry
Lloyd Walker — Other Agricultural Interests

MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 15, 2016
TO: Development Services/Planning
FROM: Greg Boeger Chair

SUBJECT: Agritourism Opportunities/Economic Development proposed changes to
Planned Ag Elements

During their regularly scheduled meeting on September 14, 2016, the Agricultural
Commission discussed the need for additional development of criteria for Planned Ag
Elements. (Planned Ag and Limited Ag opt in Phase Il) This memo serves as the Ag
Commissions interest to support, in concept, the development of new criteria for
Planned Ag Elements in conjunction with the General Plan five year review.

If you have any questions regarding the Agricultural Commission’s actions, please
contact the Agriculture Department at (530) 621-5520.

It was moved by Mr. Bolster and seconded by Mr. Bacchi to recommend
APPROVAL of Agricultural Commissioner’s request to work with Planning
staff to review and develop new criteria for Ag Elements.

Motion passed

AYES: Bacchi, Bolster, Walker, Boeger
NOES: None

ABSENT: Draper, Mansfield, Neilsen
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